. Approved for Release: 2015/01/05 C06158169
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10 APR 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence

VIA : Director of Scientific and Weapons Research
Chief, Science and Technology Division

FROM | (b)(3)
Senior Division Analyst, Science and
Technology Division, Office of
Scientific and Weapons Research
SUBJECT : Request to Publish Scientific Manuscript

in Journal of Forensic Science

1. I request permission to submit the attached technical

H (b)(3)
for publication in the Journal of Forensic Sciences.

This paper was approved previously for oral presentation at
the February 1984 Annual Meeting of the American Academy of
Forensic Sciences. '

2. None of the material in the paper is classified.

3. I will be identified as an_
Agency employee and co-author with (b)(3)

Attachment:
As Stated

I have reviewed the attached paper,'to the best of my
knowledge have found it to be unclassified, and approve of it
for publication.

(b)(3)

/74P %7

~Dizector of Scientific and Weapons Research . ate

(b)(3)
i385
Associateg??puty Director for Intelligence ' Date
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SUBJECT: Request to Publish Scientific Manuscript in Journal
of Forensic Science

Distribution: : v
Orig - Addressee, w/att (for return to originator)

1 - DDI Redistry, w/o att
1 - ADDI, w/o att
1 - Chairman, Publications Review Board, w/o att
1 - D/OSWR, w/o att
1 - C/STD, w/o att
1 - CCGreen, w/att
OSWR (9 April 1984)
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